

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board Minutes

Meeting Date:	Thursday – January 9, 2020
Place:	Development Service Center Conference Room
Time:	800 Second Avenue South, 1 st Floor 12:00 P.M.

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Ms. Telisha Cobb, Vice Chairperson Mr. Christopher M. Bellamy Mr. William Conway	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby, ASO IV Douglas James Jr, Inspector II		
Ms. Kia Jarmon Mr. John Spragens	Darrell Hardrick, Inspector I		
Mr. Terry Clements Mr. Justin Marsh, Attorney	Melvin Brown Jr., Special Assistant to the Director		
	Amanda Webb, Office Specialist		

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

APPROVAL	OF MINUTES AND CALL THE N	IEETING TO ORDER	
pproval of the D	ecember 18, 2019 Minutes:	Motion:	
Changes: Approval By:		First: Ms. Kia Ja Second: Mr. Chr Opposed: Appro	istopher Bellan
ignature of Chai	rman		
PPLICATIO	ONS FOR APPROVAL:		T19-26359
PPLICATIO	DNS FOR APPROVAL: a Lot, Inc, 974 Main St 37206, NOBLES	ION)	T19-26359 (Dist. #06)
PPLICATIO	DNS FOR APPROVAL: a Lot, Inc, 974 Main St 37206, NOBLES		
PPLICATIC 3) <i>Meg</i> ON/OFF-SA	DNS FOR APPROVAL: a Lot, Inc, 974 Main St 37206, NOBLES LE (NEW LOCAT	e 37216, JUICY SEAFOOD	(Dist. #06)
PPLICATIO 3) <i>Meg</i> ON/OFF-SA (4)	DNS FOR APPROVAL: a Lot, Inc, 974 Main St 37206, NOBLES LE (NEW LOCAT Juicy Seafood IV, Inc., 2616 Gallatin Pik	e <i>37216, JUICY SEAFOOD NERSHIP)</i>	(Dist. #06) T19-26386

(6) JR's Music City Bar	and Grill, LLC, 2416 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC	D19-26332
CITY BAR AI	ND GRILL, LLC	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
(7) Outlaws, LLC, 1628	21 st Ave S, E3 Chophouse	19-25903
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. 17)
(8) Jackalope Brewing (Co., LLC, 2102 Belcourt Ave 37212, CHRISTMAS VACATION AT	T19-26384
THE BELCOU	JRT	
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #18)
	December 18, 2019	
(9) United New Start, I	nc., 390 Haywood Ln 37211, HAYWOOD LANE MARKET	T19-26383
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #30)
(10) Los Portales Mexico	an Restaurant Corporation, 6448 Nolensville Pike 37013,	T19-26296
LOS PORTA	LES MEXICAN RESTAURANT	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #31)
(11) Alice Faye Waffird,	6597 Clarksville Pike 37080, WILLIE'S MEMORIES BAR	T19-26388
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #01)

(15)	Living Waters Brewing Company LLC	, 1056 E Trinity Ln #101 37216, LIVING	T19-25941		
	WATERS BREWING COMPANY LLC				
N	INUFACTURE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)		
(16)	Living Waters Brewing Company LLC	C , 1056 E Trinity Ln #101 37216, LIVING	T19-25942		
	WATERS BREWING COMPANY	(LLC			
C	DN/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)		
(17)	Gudalope 2, Inc, 1313 Woodland St	37206, CINCO DE MAYO MEXICAN	T19-26282		
	RESTAURANT				
0	ON-SALE		(Dist. #06)		
(19)	Ramez Refaat, 1343 Murfreesboro F	Pike 37217, R & S MARKET	T19-26380		
0	OFF-SALE (C	HANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #13)		
(20)	DRE REIT OPCO LLC, 1111 Airport Ce	enter Dr 37214, HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS	T19-26368		
	NASHVILLE AIRPORT				
0	ON-SALE (C	HANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)		
(23)	Demarcus Capehart, 1249 Martin St	37203, PH Craft Cocktails	T19-25972		
0	DN-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)		

Г

(25)	Tenn Nine Eight I	Distilleries, LLC, 122 3Rd Ave S 37201, BIG MACHINE	T19-26241	
	BREWERY AND BIG MACHINE STORE & DISTILLERY			
N	INUFACTURE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
(26)	Tenn Nine Eight L	Distilleries, LLC, 122 3Rd Ave S 37201, BIG MACHINE	T19-26242	
	BREWERY	AND BIG MACHINE STORE & DISTILLERY		
v	VHOLESALES	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
(27)	Spire Concession	Management, LLC, 315 4Th Ave N 37219, DOUBLETREE BY	T19-26337	
	HILTON HO	TEL NASHVILLE DOWNTOWN		
C	N-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)	
(30)	4Pant, LLC, 210 B	4Th Ave N 37219, DLS/SNITCH/EASY 8	T19-26401	
ON-	SALE	(EXPANSION - NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
(31)	Smoky Mountain	Sportservice, Inc., 7638 B Highway 70 S 37221, FORD ICE	T19-26252	
	CENTER BE	LLEVUE		
С	N-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #22)	
(32)	Pancho & Lefty's	Sylvan Park, LLC, 4501 Murphy Rd 37209, PANCHO &	T19-26130	
	LEFTY'S CA	ΝΤΙΝΑ		
С	N-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #24)	

(33) The Nonna Comp	any LLC, 4427 B Murphy Rd 37209, CAFFE NONNA	T19-26327
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #24)
(36) <i>3js of Nollensville</i>	e INC, 3 Burkitt Commons Ave #305 37135, TITOS MEXICAN	T19-26312
RESTAURA	NT	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #31)
Motion: To Approved		
First: Ms. Kia Jarmon		
Second: Mr. William Conway	/	
Opposed: Approved		
DEFER INDEFINI		
(12) Lipman Brothers,	, LLC, 2815 Brick Church Pike 37207, LIPMAN BROTHERS, LI	.C T19-26397
WHOLESALES	(EXPANSION - NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #02)
	(Missing Documents)	
(13) Sal's Pizza Brent	twood Inc, 5545 Edmondson Pike 37211, SAL'S FAMILY PIZZ	A T19-26404
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #04)
	(Missing Documents)	. ,

(14) Luckey Hospitality, LLC	C, 710 Old Hickory Blvd #302 37027, ESQUINA CANTINA	T20-26415	
ON-SALE		(Dist. #04)	
(Missing Documents)			
(18) The Underdog, LLC, 320	08 Gallatin Pike 37216, THE UNDERDOG	T19-26403	
ON-SALE		(Dist. #07)	
	(Missing Documents)	. ,	
	(
(21) E. Milano's Inc, 150 Do	onelson Pike 37214, E. MILANO'S PIZZA	T19-26394	
ON-SALE	Shelson Fike 37214, E. WILANG STILLA	(Dist. #15)	
ON SALL	(Missing Desuments)	(0130. 1113)	
	(Missing Documents)		
		T 10 00000	
(22) Apple Ten Hospitality	Management, Inc., 2700 Elm Hill Pike 37214,	T19-26396	
TOWNEPLACE S	UITES NASHVILLE AIRPORT		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP))	(Dist. #15)	
	(Missing Documents)		
(24) PM Restaurant or PM	Cafe, 2017 Belmont Blvd 37212, PM CAFE	D19-26398	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)	
	(Missing Documents)		
(28) 174 3rd Ave N LLC, 174	4 3Rd Ave N 37201, Bowies	T19-26400	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)	
	(Missing Documents)		

The Register, LLC, 200 2Nd Ave S 37201, THE REGISTER	T19-26405
N-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(Missing Documents)	
4120 Charlotte Partners, LLC, 4210 Charlotte Ave 37209, OTTO'S	T19-26392
N-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #24)
(Missing Documents)	
SAI Phillips 66, LLC, 5101 Nolensville Pike 37211, ZACKS EXPRESS	T19-26402
MART/PHILLIPS 66	
FF-SALE	(Dist. #27)
(Missing Documents)	
Monterrey Mexican Restaurant, LLC, 2641 Murfreesboro Pike 37212	7, T19-26393
MONTERREY MEXICAN RESTAURANT	
N-SALE	(Dist. #32)
(Missing Documents)	
: To Defer	
1s. Kia Jarmon	
I: Mr. Christopher Bellamy	
ed: Deferred	
	N-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Missing Documents) 4120 Charlotte Partners, LLC, 4210 Charlotte Ave 37209, OTTO'S N-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Missing Documents) SAI Phillips 66, LLC, 5101 Nolensville Pike 37211, ZACKS EXPRESS MART/PHILLIPS 66 FF-SALE (Missing Documents) Monterrey Mexican Restaurant, LLC, 2641 Murfreesboro Pike 37212 MONTERREY MEXICAN RESTAURANT N-SALE

COMPLAINTS:	
(38) Legends Music, LLC, 1 TITANS WAY 37213, NISSAN STADIUM	18-25608
ON-SALE	(Dist. #06)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his a	gent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-on	e years of
age on or about December 15, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Permittee – Hearing Request	
Motion: To Approve	
First: Ms. Kia Jarmon	
Second: Mr. William Conway	
Opposed: Approved	
(39) Reina Arevelo, 1132 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, PUPUSERIA REINA LA	19-25994
BENDICION #2	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #13)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his a	gent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-on	e years of
age on or about December 17, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty	
(40) Fusion Queens, Inc., 989 Murfreesboro PIKE 37211, La Mexicana Market	15-17240
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #16)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his a	gent or

employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 17, 2019). **STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty** (41) Mapco Express, Inc., 18 E. Thompson Lane 37211, Mapco #3214 18-25723 **OFF-SALE** (Dist. #16) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 17, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty "Responsible Vendor" (42) Thanh Van Nguyen, 1061 Murfreesboro Road 37217, Vinh-Long Vietnamese/Japanese Restaurant 02-17890 **ON-SALE** (Dist. #16) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 17, 2019). **STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty** (43) TSU Phillips 66, Inc., 2801 John A Merritt BLVD 37209, TSU Marathon 16-17312 **OFF-SALE** (Dist. #21) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 17, 2019). **STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff - Hearing Request**

Motion: To Approve

First: Ms. Kia Jarmon

Second: Mr. William Conway

Opposed: Approved

DISCUSSION:

Attorney Will Cheek spoke to the board concerning Nissan Stadium – 7.08.140C Sale to Minor 12/15/19

Mr. Cheek said Nissan Stadium Legends had taken measures to address sales to minors.

Mr. Cheek presented Rule 4.08 pertaining to Sports Authority Facilities. Mr. Cheek informed the board that the maximum penalty they could assess against such facilities was a &2500 Civil penalty, unless the board could show a risk to public health, safety, and welfare existed.

DIRECTORS REPORT

Director McDonough updated the board on the revenue comparing the last 3 years to now. Director McDonough explained we had lost around 40,000 in revenue when we stopped doing dance permits and we still are ahead in revenue. He also Thanked Telisha Cobb and Terry Clements for serving on The Beer Board.